
 

 

____
 
Item
 
Acti

____
 

_________

ms: 

on: 

_________

PROCED
SUMMA

_________

A1, A

Pursu
meeti
proce
the p
review
comm

_________

DURAL IT
ARY AND 
__________

A2, A3 

uant to the 
ng starts w
eds to a r

prior meeti
wed and a

ments from
__________

TEMS FO
RECOMM
_________

by-laws a
with the cal
eview and
ing (A2). 
approved, 

m the public
_________

OR THE C
MENDAT
_________

and proced
ll to order 
d approval 

After the
time is se

c (A3). 
_________

CMFA 
TIONS 
_________

dures of C
and roll ca
of the mi

e minutes 
et aside to

_________

_________

MFA, eac
all (A1) an
inutes from
have bee

o allow fo

_________

_ 

ch 
nd 
m 
en 
or 

_ 



 

 

PARKSIDE VILLA AND ROCKWELL MANOR APARTMENTS 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Applicant: Standard Property Company, Inc. 

 

Action: Initial Resolution 

 

Amount: $40,000,000  

 

Purpose:  Finance Affordable Multi-Family Rental Housing Facility 

Located in the City of Fairfield, County of Solano, 

California  

  

Activity: Affordable Housing 

 

Meeting: October 5, 2018 

 
 

 

Background: 

 

Standard Property Company (“Standard”) is a full-service, multi-family real estate investment 

and management firm investing in primary U.S. markets across five major geographic locations: 

New York, San Francisco Bay Area, southern California, Chicago and Washington, D.C. metro 

area. 

 

Standard has participated in the development of over 4,500 residential housing units, including 

approximately 2,300 affordable units. Standard’s property management company has the 

management capacity to maintain quality standards and community responsiveness in nearly 

4,500 rental units and 50 retail spaces across the U.S. 

 

Since 2008, Standard has acquired a portfolio of over $525 million in property and distressed 

loans. Much of the portfolio is made up of affordable multi-family housing facilities throughout 

California. Standard is committed to helping California cities overcome the steadily growing 

deficit of high quality affordable housing throughout the state.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The Project: 

 

The Parkside Villa Apartments and Rockwell Manor apartments are two separate affordable 

multifamily apartment properties located approximately 3 miles apart in Fairfield, CA. Each 

property has a total of 64 apartment units in garden-style, low-rise buildings. The properties will 

be combined into a collective scattered-site project. The properties will continue to maintain a 

HAP contract separate from the other and concurrent with the closing of the transaction. The new 

owner will enter into two new long-term Section 8 HAP contracts with HUD. The residential 

buildings were constructed in 1979 for Parkside Villa Apartments and 1981 for Rockwell Manor 

Apartments. Amenities at the project include community rooms, laundry facilities and manicured 

grounds to socialize/ gather. The immediate surroundings of the project offer proximity to 

schools, parks, shopping centers and other amenities. Rents will be restricted to households with 

incomes no greater than 50% and 60% of the area median income. This financing will preserve 

128 units of affordable housing in the City of Fairfield for another 55 years. 

 

 

The City of Fairfield: 

 

The City of Fairfield is a member of the CMFA and will be asked to hold a TEFRA hearing. 

Upon closing, the City is expected to receive up to $15,000 as part of the CMFA’s sharing of 

Issuance Fees.   

 

 

Proposed Construction Financing: 

 

Sources of Funds: 

 Tax-Exempt Bond: $ 40,000,000 

 Deferred Developer Fee: $ 1,500,000 

 LIH Tax Credit Equity: $ 7,250,000 

 Total Sources:  $ 48,750,000 

 

Uses of Funds:  

 Land Acquisition: $ 3,400,000 

 Building Acquisition: $ 30,600,000 

 Rehabilitation:  $ 6,700,000 

 Architectural & Engineering: $ 520,000 

 Legal & Professional: $ 250,000 

 Developer Fee:  $ 5,925,255 

 Reserves:  $ 679,745 

 Cost of Issuance: $ 675,000 

 Total Uses:  $ 48,750,000 

 

 

Terms of Transaction: 

 

 Amount:  $40,000,000 

 Maturity:  17 years 

Collateral:  Deed of Trust on property 

Bond Purchasers: Private Placement 

 Estimated Closing: March 2019 

 



Public Benefit: 

 

A total of 128 households will continue to be able to enjoy high quality, independent, affordable 

housing in the City of Fairfield for another 55 years. 

 

Percent of Restricted Rental Units in the Project:  100% 

10% (13 Units) restricted to 50% or less of area median income households; and 

90% (115 Units) restricted to 60% or less of area median income households; and 

Unit Mix:  2- & 3-bedroom units 

Term of Restriction: 55 years 

 

 

Finance Team: 

 

Lender:    TBD 

Bond Counsel:   Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 

Issuer Counsel:   Jones Hall, APLC 

Lender Counsel:  TBD 

Borrower Counsel:  Rutan & Tucker, LLP 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends that the CMFA Board of Directors approve an Initial 

Resolution of $40,000,000 for the Parkside Villa Apartments and Rockwell Manor Apartments 

affordable housing facility located in the City of Fairfield, Solano County, California. 

 

 

Note: This transaction is subject to review and final approval at the Final Resolution.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Other Costs: These are costs that are categorized by CDLAC as “Other Costs” they may include 

the following; Accounting/Reimbursable, Appraisals, Audit Costs, Capital Needs Assessment, 

Contingency, Demolition & Environmental Remediation, Environmental Audit, Furnishings, 

Inspections, Insurance, Investor Due Diligence, Local Development Impact Fees, Marketing, 

Market Study, Operating Reserves, Permit Processing Fees, Prevailing Wage Monitoring, 

Relocation, Seismic, Syndication Consultants, TCAC App/Allocation/Monitoring Fees. 



 

 

AURORA APARTMENTS 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Applicant: Affirmed Housing Group 

 

Action: Initial Resolution 

 

Amount: $30,000,000  

 

Purpose:  Finance Affordable Multi-Family Rental Housing Facility 

Located in the City of Oakland, County of Alameda, 

California  

  

Activity: Affordable Housing 

 

Meeting: October 5, 2018 

 
 

 

Background: 

 

The Affirmed Housing Group is a Southern California based Affordable Housing Developer 

specializing in tax-credit and tax-exempt bond financed multi-family and single-family 

developments. Areas of expertise include site selection, engineering, architecture, construction, 

relocation, and marketing. They have extensive knowledge in public finance, low-income housing 

tax credit acquisition and tax-exempt bond financing. Through collaboration with civic leaders 

and private sector financial partners, Affirmed Housing Group is dedicated to improving and 

sustaining the viability of California communities through the development of well-designed and 

professionally managed affordable housing. 

 

James Silverwood, President and CEO of Affirmed Housing Group has over 24 years of 

experience in the development and construction industry and has extensive experience as a 

general partner in partnerships with over $500 million of real estate development activity in the 

past 13 years.  

 

Current development activities include new construction as well as acquisition and substantial 

rehabilitation of family and senior apartment complexes throughout California and the mid- 

Atlantic U.S. 

 

 

 

 



The Project: 

 

The Aurora Apartments is a new construction project that will consist of a 5-story building of 

urban contemporary design, with 4 levels of Type III wood frame construction over one level of 

Type I concrete podium. The project will be a 44-unit affordable multi-family residential project 

with approximately 3,000 sq-ft of commercial/retail at the ground level. Of the 44 apartment 

units, 43 will be permanent supportive housing, located on the second through fifth floors of the 

project. The residential common spaces, including community room with technology equipment 

and computers with free internet access, property management office, case manager offices and 

outdoor courtyard are concentrated on the second podium floor. An additional outdoor common 

space roof terrace is located on the fifth floor. These amenities are available to all the building’s 

permanent residents. The financing of this project will result in the creation of 43 affordable 

apartments for the next 55 years in the City of Oakland. 

 

 

The City of Oakland: 

 

The City of Oakland is a member of the CMFA and will be asked to hold a TEFRA hearing. 

Upon closing, the City is expected to receive approximately $13,002 as part of the CMFA’s 

sharing of Issuance Fees.   

 

 

Proposed Construction Financing: 

 

Sources of Funds: 

 Tax-Exempt Bond: $ 23,009,053 

 Tax Credit Equity: $ 1,777,461 

 City of Oakland: $ 1,950,000 

 County of Alameda: $ 3,868,723 

 Deferred Developer Fee: $ 3,515,864 

 Total Sources:  $ 34,121,101 

 

Uses of Funds: 

 Land Acquisition: $ 4,121,841 

 New Construction: $ 19,509,331 

 Architectural & Engineering: $ 1,054,000 

 Legal & Professional: $ 160,000 

 Reserves:  $ 671,000 

 Const & Perm Financing Costs: $ 2,198,434 

 Hard/ Soft Contingency: $ 1,848,600 

 Developer Fee:  $ 2,000,000 

 Other Costs*:  $ 2,457,895 

 Costs of Issuance: $ 100,000 

 Total Uses:  $ 34,121,101 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Terms of Transaction: 

 

Amount:  $30,000,000 

Maturity: 17 years 

Collateral:  Deed of Trust on property 

Bond Purchasers: Private Placement 

Estimated Closing: June 2019 

 

 

Public Benefit: 

 

A total of 43 families will be able to enjoy high quality, independent, affordable housing in the 

City of Oakland, California. Services at the complex will include a community room, central 

laundry facility and an outdoor BBQ area with seating. There will also be an after-school program 

available along with financial education. 

 

Percent of Restricted Rental Units in the Project:  100% 

100% (43 Units) restricted to 20% or less of area median income households. 

Unit Mix:  Studio and One-bedroom 

Term of Restriction: 55 years 

 

 

Finance Team: 

 

Lender:    TBD 

Bond Counsel:   Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, LLP 

Issuer Counsel:   Jones Hall, APLC 

Lender Counsel:  TBD  

Borrower Counsel:  Incorvaia & Associates APC 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends that the CMFA Board of Directors approve an Initial 

Resolution of $30,000,000 for Aurora Apartments affordable multi-family housing facility 

located in the City of Oakland, Alameda County, California. 

 

 

 

 

Note: This transaction is subject to review and final approval at the Final Resolution. 

 

 

 

 

*Other Costs: These are costs that are categorized by CDLAC as “Other Costs” they may include 

the following; Accounting/Reimbursable, Appraisals, Audit Costs, Capital Needs Assessment, 

Contingency, Demolition & Environmental Remediation, Environmental Audit, Furnishings, 

Inspections, Insurance, Investor Due Diligence, Local Development Impact Fees, Marketing, 

Market Study, Operating Reserves, Permit Processing Fees, Prevailing Wage Monitoring, 

Relocation, Seismic, Syndication Consultants, TCAC App/Allocation/Monitoring Fees. 



 

 

ESCONDIDO GARDENS APARTMENTS 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Applicant: DLA Development 

 

Action:  Final Resolution 

 

Amount:  $15,000,000  

 

Purpose:  Finance Affordable Multi-Family Rental Housing 

Facilities Located in the City of Escondido, San Diego 

County, California   

 

Activity:  Senior Affordable Housing 

 

Meeting:  October 5, 2018 

 
 

 

Background: 

 

The DLA Development Group and the RAD Group are teaming up to codevelop the Escondido 

Gardens Apartments. Both groups come from a long history of developing Affordable Housing 

throughout the Western United States. Their Projects have been located in California, Arizona, 

Washington, Oregon and Hawaii. The focus of the DLA Development Group and RAD Group is 

to produce affordable housing for low income families, Seniors and Veterans. They will be the 

owners and operators of their future projects. The co-developers have facilitated 40 communities 

and 6,600 homes for low-income families, seniors and special needs individuals over the last 20 

years.  

 

Their previous developments are award winning and nationally recognized. The developers have 

extensive experience in site acquisition and planning, entitlements, community outreach, design, 

and construction management. The organization has a solid track record in securing both public 

and private funding and proven expertise in positioning projects for long-term financial 

sustainability.  

 

 

The Project: 

 

The Escondido Gardens Apartments is an acquisition/rehabilitation of a 92-unit affordable 

housing project for Seniors.  The Project needs renovation to address certain unit, building and 

common area concerns. The units will be restricted to households earning 60% or less of area 

median income (AMI). Amenities include parking with carports, gated community, community 

room, computer lab, and community kitchen. Services include transportation to shopping and an 



on-site community service director. This financing will preserve 90 units of affordable housing 

for the City of Escondido for 55 years. 

 

 

The County of San Diego 

 

The County of San Diego is a member of the CMFA and held a TEFRA hearing on May 15, 

2018. Upon closing, the County is expected to receive approximately $8,125 as part of the 

CMFA’s sharing of Issuance Fees.   

 

 

Proposed Financing: 

 

Sources of Funds:      Construction   Permanent 

 Tax-Exempt Bond Proceeds: $ 13,000,000 $ 13,000,000 

 LIH Tax Credit Equity: $ 3,865,000 $ 4,828,000 

 Developer Equity: $ 1,335,000 $ 0 

 Deferred Developer Fee: $ 0 $ 69,500 

 HUD Replacement/Receipt Release: $ 0 $ 302,500 

 Total Sources:  $ 18,200,000 $ 18,200,000 

 

Uses of Funds: 

 Acquisition/Land Purchase: $ 9,075,000 

 Rehabilitation:  $ 3,839,160 

 Relocation:  $ 150,000 

 Contractor Overhead & Profit: $ 287,040 

 Architectural Fees: $ 150,000 

 Survey and Engineering: $ 6,000 

 Construction Interest and Fees: $ 109,850 

 Permanent Financing: $ 354,500 

 Legal Fees:  $ 250,000 

 Reserves:  $ 746,000 

 Appraisal:  $ 9,150 

 Hard Cost Contingency: $ 448,000 

 Other Soft Costs (Marketing, etc.) *: $ 883,140 

 Developer Costs $ 1,892,160 

 Total Uses:  $ 18,200,000 

 

 

Terms of Transaction: 

 

Amount:  $15,000,000 

Maturity: 17 years 

Collateral:  Deed of Trust on property 

Bond Purchasers: Private Placement 

Estimated Closing: October 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Public Benefit: 

 

A total of 90 households will continue to be able to enjoy high quality, independent, affordable 

housing in the City of Escondido, California for the next 55 years.  

 

Percent of Restricted Rental Units in the Project:  100% 

10% (9 Units) restricted to 50% or less of area median income households and; 

90% (81 Units) restricted to 60% or less of area median income households and 

Unit Mix:  1-  and 2-bedrooms 

Term of Restriction: 55 years 

 

 

Finance Team: 

 

Lender:    Citibank, N.A.  

Bond Counsel:   Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 

Issuer Counsel:   Jones Hall APLC 

Lender Counsel:  Robinson & Cole LLP 

Borrower Counsel:  VLP Law Group LLP 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends that the CMFA Board of Directors approve a Final 

Resolution of $15,000,000 for Escondido Gardens Apartments affordable multi-family housing 

facility located in the City of Escondido, San Diego County, California. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Other Costs: These are costs that are categorized by CDLAC as “Other Costs” they may include 

the following; Accounting/Reimbursable, Appraisals, Audit Costs, Capital Needs Assessment, 

Contingency, Demolition & Environmental Remediation, Environmental Audit, Furnishings, 

Inspections, Insurance, Investor Due Diligence, Local Development Impact Fees, Marketing, 

Market Study, Operating Reserves, Permit Processing Fees, Prevailing Wage Monitoring, 

Relocation, Seismic, Syndication Consultants, TCAC App/Allocation/Monitoring Fees. 

 

**The information mandated by California Government Code Section 5852.1, including the true 

interest cost, finance charge, amount of proceeds received from the sale, and the total payment 

amount to final maturity is attached to this report. 



 

 

CALIFORNIA ARMENIAN HOMES 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Applicant: California Home for the Aged, Inc.  

 

Action: Final Resolution 

 

Amount: $27,500,000  

 

Purpose:  Financing and Refinancing Facilities for California 

Armenian Homes Located in the City of Fresno, County of 

Fresno, California 

  

Activity: Assisted Living 

 

Meeting: October 5, 2018 

 
 

 

Background: 

 

The California Home for the Aged, Inc. d/b/a California Armenian Home (the “Corporation”) 

was incorporated as a California nonprofit public benefit corporation in 1950 primarily to provide 

quality compassionate nursing care to seniors in Fresno, California.  The local Armenian 

community contributed the property, the building and the funds used to establish the Community 

(as herein described).  The Corporation began serving Fresno, California seniors in 1952. 

 

The Corporation owns and operates California Armenian Home and The Vineyards (together, the 

“Community”), a rental continuing care retirement community located on approximately 40 acres 

in Fresno, California.  In early 2018, the Corporation completed construction of an approximately 

$39 million expansion project known as The Vineyards, which is located on 12 acres of the 

Community’s campus.  The Vineyards added approximately 178,000 square feet of space in eight 

separate buildings, including a freestanding 36-resident memory care home, 12 duplex cottages, 

60 independent living apartments, and 50 assisted living residences to the Community’s existing 

24 residential care unit and 119-bed skilled nursing building.  The Corporation partially financed 

the construction of The Vineyards with the proceeds of a $25.5 million taxable loan in 2016 (the 

“Vineyards Loan”), which Vineyards Loan will be repaid with proceeds of the Bonds.  The 

Corporation used its own cash to finance the remainder of the construction of The Vineyards and 

contributed the real property upon which The Vineyards was constructed.   

 

The Corporation is exempt from federal income taxation under Section 501(a) of the Internal 

Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) 

of the Code. 

 

  



The Project: 

 

The California Home for the Aged, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation (the 

“Borrower”) previously borrowed moneys on a taxable basis from Bank of the West, to finance 

costs incurred in connection with the acquisition, construction, expansion, equipping and 

furnishing of senior living improvements, known as “The Vineyards,” at the continuing care 

retirement community and related facilities owned and operated by the Borrower and located in 

the City of Fresno. The Borrower has requested that the Authority issue and sell the Bonds for the 

purpose of making a loan to the Borrower to finance the Project. 

 

The Corporation will use the proceeds of the Bonds, together with other available funds, to (i) 

refinance a taxable loan (the “Prior Loan”) with Bank of the West, in the aggregate principal 

amount of $25,500,000, of which $25,500,000 currently is outstanding, which was incurred for the 

purpose of acquiring, constructing, expanding, equipping and furnishing improvements known as 

“The Vineyards” at the Corporation’s continuing care retirement community and related facilities; 

(ii) finance the termination of existing interest rate swap agreements and costs related thereto; (iii) 

fund a Bond Reserve Account for the benefit of the Bonds; (iv) pay the insurance premium to the 

OSHPD; and (v) pay certain of the costs of issuance of the Bonds and the refinancing of the Prior 

Loan.   

 

 

The City of Fresno: 

 

The City of Fresno is a member of the CMFA and is scheduled to hold a TEFRA hearing on 

October 25, 2018. The City of Fresno is expected to receive approximately $8,897 as part of the 

CMFA’s sharing of Issuance Fees. 

 

 

Proposed Financing: 

 

Sources of Funds: 

 Tax-Exempt Bond: $ 23,925,000 

 Original Issue Premium: $ 3,331,063 

 Proceeds from swap termination: $ 1,447,615 

 Total Sources:  $ 28,703,678 

 

Uses of Funds:  

 Refunding Taxable Loan: $ 25,755,000 

 DSFR:  $ 848,875 

 Cost of Issuance: $ 2,099,803 

 Total Uses:  $ 28,703,678 

 

 

Terms of Transaction: 

 

 Amount:   $27,500,000  

 Maturity:   November 2048 

Collateral: Deed of Trust on property, Gross Revenue, Bond 

Reserve Account 

Bond Purchasers:  Institutional & Retail 

Bond Insurer:   Cal-Mortgage (OSHPD) 

Expected Rating:  Standard & Poor’s: AA- 

Estimated Closing:  November 2018 

 



 

Public Benefit: 

 

The Corporation provides a range of senior care services to meet the needs of the citizens over the 

age of 65 in its community, including independent living, assisted living and skilled nursing. With 

the completion of this transaction the Manor will be able to continue to offer superior care for the 

people that rely on their services.  

 

 

Finance Team: 

 

Underwriter:   B.C. Ziegler and Company  

Underwriters Counsel:  Chapman and Cutler, LLP  

Bond Counsel:   Orrick Herrington & Sutcliffe, LLP 

Issuer Counsel:   Jones Hall, APLC 

Credit Enhancement Provider: Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development (Cal-Mortgage) 

Borrower Counsel:  Dowling Aaron Inc.  

Trustee:   U.S. Bank National Association 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends that the CMFA Board of Directors approve a Final 

Resolution of $27,500,000 of tax-exempt private activity bonds for California Armenian Homes 

located in the City of Fresno, Fresno County, California. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



*The information mandated by California Government Code Section 5852.1, including the true 

interest cost, finance charge, amount of proceeds received from the sale, and the total payment 

amount to final maturity is attached to this report. 

 









 
 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FOR THE CMFA 
SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

                                                              
 

Item: Administrative Issues; A., B., C., D., E., F., G., H., I. 
 

Action: Each meeting, the board has the opportunity to discuss, 
without taking any formal actions on items; 

 
A. Executive Director Report 
B. Marketing Update 
C. Membership Update 
D. Transaction Update 
E. Legislative Update 
F. Internal Policies and Procedures 
G. Legal Update 
H. Audits Update 
I. PACE Update 



 

 
PROCEDURAL ITEMS FOR THE CFSC 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
Items: A1, A2, A3 
 
Action: Pursuant to the by-laws and procedures of CFSC, each 

meeting starts with the call to order and roll call (A1) and 
proceeds to a review and approval of the minutes from 
the prior meeting (A2). After the minutes have been 
reviewed and approved, time is set aside to allow for 
comments from the public (A3). 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 



Index of Charities
Name Page #List Date

Bay Area Children's Theater 18/10/2018

Boys & Girls Club of the Redwoods 27/20/2018

California Association of Food Banks 36/29/2018

California Veterans Assistance Foundation, Inc. 46/29/2018

Cancer Angels of San Diego 56/29/2018

Carrington Charitable Foundation 68/31/2018

Children of the Night 79/14/2018

Classics for Kids, Inc. 87/20/2018

Colette's Children's Home 910/5/2018

Contra Costa Kops For Kids 1010/5/2018

Desert Hot Springs Microloan, Inc. 112/2/2018

Elevate Your G.A.M.E. 1210/5/2018

Family Dynamics Resource Center 137/20/2018

Futures Explored, Inc. 1410/5/2018

Long Beach Museum of Art 1510/5/2018

Manteca CAPS Corporation aka Valley CAPS 1610/5/2018

One Safe Place 177/20/2018

Orange County Rescue Mission, Inc. 1810/6/2017

Radiant Health Centers 199/14/2018

Saving Innocence, Inc. 209/14/2018

Second Harvest Food Bank of San Joaquin and Stanislaus Counties 2110/5/2018

Southwestern Law School 2210/5/2018

The Child Abuse Prevention Center 237/20/2018

The Larraine Segil Scholars Foundation DBA EWA 2410/5/2018

Training Employment and Community Help, Inc. 257/20/2018

Western University of Health Sciences 2610/5/2018



Name Nominated Page #

Colette's Children's Home 10/05/2018 9

Contra Costa Kops For Kids 10/05/2018 10

Elevate Your G.A.M.E. 10/05/2018 12

Futures Explored, Inc. 10/05/2018 14

Long Beach Museum of Art 10/05/2018 15

Manteca CAPS Corporation aka Valley CAPS 10/05/2018 16

Second Harvest Food Bank of San Joaquin and Stanislaus Counties 10/05/2018 21

Southwestern Law School 10/05/2018 22

The Larraine Segil Scholars Foundation DBA EWA 10/05/2018 24

Western University of Health Sciences 10/05/2018 26

Children of the Night 09/14/2018 7

Radiant Health Centers 09/14/2018 19

Saving Innocence, Inc. 09/14/2018 20

Carrington Charitable Foundation 08/31/2018 6

Bay Area Children's Theater 08/10/2018 1

Boys & Girls Club of the Redwoods 07/20/2018 2

Classics for Kids, Inc. 07/20/2018 8

Family Dynamics Resource Center 07/20/2018 13

One Safe Place 07/20/2018 17

The Child Abuse Prevention Center 07/20/2018 23

Training Employment and Community Help, Inc. 07/20/2018 25

California Association of Food Banks 06/29/2018 3

California Veterans Assistance Foundation, Inc. 06/29/2018 4

Cancer Angels of San Diego 06/29/2018 5

Desert Hot Springs Microloan, Inc. 02/02/2018 11

Orange County Rescue Mission, Inc. 10/06/2017 18



Bay Area Children's Theater
6114 La Salle Ave #431
Oakland , CA 94611

bactheatre.org
55-0871317 Founded: 2004

Previous Donation: Yes No

County

Mission:
We founded BACT in 2004 to enrich children’s lives, inspire their imagination, and introduce them
to lifelong enjoyment of theatre. Today, we serve more than 90,000 children and adults each
year with:

Professional productions specially designed to engage young audiences
Theatre education for students in more than 10 East Bay communities
Our goal in all we do is to bring high-quality artistic experiences to the families of the Bay Area.

Impact:
A donation would assist them in the furtherance of their mission in schools in Oakland, Richmond
and Berkeley.

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2017

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

$2,558,925
340,521

2,715
$2,902,161

88.2%
11.7%
0.1%

100.0%

$2,394,846
377,802
109,061

$2,881,709

$20,452

83.1%
13.1%
3.8%

100.0%

($110,154)

Marcia Linn; Paul Sugarman; Carolyn Heywood; Vivian Auslander; Holly Below; Steve
Giacomi; Andrew Leavitt; Robin MacGilivray; Risa Nye; Micki Miller; Suzie Shepard; Mary
Heki; Sandra Weingart; Victoria Larson; Aldoria Clottey; Chuck Kapelke; Gemma Bulos

1

9/15/201710,000

Notes

8/10/2018List Date

FEIN



Boys & Girls Club of the Redwoods
3117 Prospect Ave

Eureka , CA 95503

N/A
94-2184464 Founded: 1975

Previous Donation: Yes No

SiskiyouCounty

Mission:
WE EMPOWER YOUTH TO REACH THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS RESPONSIBLE, CARING AND
PRODUCTIVE CITIZENS THROUGH PROFESSIONALLY LED PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES THAT
ARE FUN, POSITIVE, AND RELEVANT, IN A SAFE, SUPPORTIVE AND HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT.

Impact:
A donation would assist the organization in the furtherance of their mission

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2016

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

$218,684
680,028

979
$899,691

24.3%
75.6%
0.1%

100.0%

$584,872
257,771

9,781
$852,424

$47,267

68.6%
30.2%
1.1%

100.0%

$964,810

Rodney Strom; Christine Chappell; Mark Wetzel; Wendy Kerr; Dylan Sacco; Chris Miller;
Dale Warmuth; Chris Kerrigan; David Wells; Phillip Smith-Hanes; Phillip Nicklas; Dave
Smith; Anita Beers; Dennis Hunter; Susan Strom; Lyn Scott De Carvahlo

2

Notes

7/20/2018List Date

FEIN



California Association of Food Banks
1624 Franklin Street, Suite 722

Oakland , CA 94612

www.cafoodbanks.org
68-0392816 Founded: 1985

Previous Donation: Yes No

AlamedaCounty

Mission:
California Association of Food Banks (CAFB) is a membership organization of 41 food banks from
throughout the state with a shared mission to build a well-nourished California and a firm
commitment to providing cutting-edge leadership in the anti-hunger community.

Our major programs include Farm to Family, which works with growers and packers to provide
fresh produce to food banks; statewide programs for food stamp outreach and enrollment; robust
state and federal advocacy efforts; produce education; and member services that offer assistance
with special projects as well as technical support.

Impact:
A donation would assist the organization in their mission of ending hunger in California

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2014

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

$15,821,306
1,425,440

10,700
$17,257,446

91.7%
8.3%
0.1%

100.0%

$15,963,692
522,948
89,752

$16,576,392

$681,054

96.3%
3.2%
0.5%

100.0%

$2,898,444

Andy Souza; Nicole Suydam; Lisa Houston; James Floros; Kathy Jackson; David
Goodman; Anne Holcomb; Michael Flood; Larry Sly; Dave Martinez; Tom Tenorio; Shirley
King; Mark Lowry; Kevin Sanchez; Al Brislain; Sara Griffen; Patricia L. Nickols-Butler;
Bruce Rankin

3

6/8/201850,000

Please see the attached
listing of individual food
banks that are a member
of this coalition.  If you
wish to donate to one of
them specifically, Please
indicate in your
resolution.

Notes

6/29/2018List Date

FEIN



California Veterans Assistance Foundation, Inc.
1400 Easton Drive, Suite 102
Bakersfield , CA 93309

www.cavaf.org
30-0186044 Founded: 2003

Previous Donation: Yes No

KernCounty

Mission:
Mission Statement: To serve veterans and other individuals and their families who are homeless,
at risk and low income. To restore and improve lives by alleviating homelessness through
information, advocacy, and service.

Donations and grants help CVAF provide an ever-growing number of veterans with much-needed
services. Sadly we are not able to help every veteran that applies for help at this time.
Donations of all kinds help us to widen the pool of resources we can provide and increase the
number of people we can help directly.

Impact:
A donation would be used to assist the program.

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2016

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

$1,729,159
217,258
19,239

$1,965,656

88.0%
11.1%
1.0%

100.0%

$1,991,927
108,846
79,078

$2,179,851

($214,195)

91.4%
5.0%
3.6%

100.0%

$1,563,411

Robert R. Piaro; Deborah Johnson; Smoki Francisco; Tim Maples; Michael Hikel

4

10/31/201410,000

Notes

6/29/2018List Date

FEIN



Cancer Angels of San Diego
1915 Aston Ave.

Carlsbad , CA 92008

cancerangelsofsandiego.com
26-1099989 Founded: 2007

Previous Donation: Yes No

San DiegoCounty

Mission:
We are an all volunteer, non-profit organization in which over 90% of the revenues go directly to
help the person in need, the stage IV cancer patient.

Why Help Cancer Angels of San Diego (CASD)?
Unlike the larger, national organizations who primarily fund research and education, CASD is
community focused and provides direct relief for patients in San Diego County with any type of
Stage IV cancer who are struggling with severe financial difficulties.

Impact:
A donation would assist the organization in the furtherance of their mission

Financial Information: IRS Form 990-EZ for FY 2017

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

62,048

$62,048

100.0%

100.0%

$56,698

$56,698

$5,350

100.0%

100.0%

$35,428

Bruce Beutler; Fred Frumin; John Evans; Kiptyn Locke; Earl Beutler; Pat Hall

5

3/18/201615,000

Notes

6/29/2018List Date

FEIN



Carrington Charitable Foundation
25 Enterprise, 5th Floor

Aliso Viejo , CA 92656

https://carringtoncf.org/blog/fundraisers/california-wildfire-relief-fund/
27-2073758 Founded: 2011

Previous Donation: Yes No

OrangeCounty

Mission:
Catastrophic wildfires continue to ravage California, and one blaze, known as the Carr Fire, nearly
doubled in size during the past three days, making it the largest in the state's history. Exhausted
firefighters across the state are trying to contain 16 major fires that are burning in hot, dry, and
windy conditions.

Please join the Carrington Charitable Foundation and The Carrington Companies in supporting
relief efforts for those affected by the recent California wildfires. All funds raised by CCF will go
directly toward relief efforts supporting the victims of this disaster.

Impact:
A donation would assist in the relief of wildfire victims.

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2016

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

$7,950
2,039,701

$2,047,651

0.4%
99.6%

100.0%

$1,226,830
46,566
39,201

$1,312,597

$735,054

93.5%
3.5%
3.0%

100.0%

$3,776,111

Rosemary Rose; Lorna Gordon; Shelley Cloyd; Louis J. Garday; Lori Grigg; Emilia Lara;
Phil Grassbaugh

6

8/31/2018

This agency also helps
veterans.

Notes

8/31/2018List Date

FEIN



Children of the Night
14530 Sylvan Street

Van Nuys , CA 91411

www.childrenofthenight.org
95-3130408 Founded: 1983

Previous Donation: Yes No

Los AngelesCounty

Mission:
Children of the Night is a privately funded non-profit organization established in 1979 and
dedicated to rescuing America's children from the ravages of prostitution.
The Children of the Night home is open to child prostitutes throughout the United States, and the
Children of the Night hotline is ready and able to rescue these children 24 hours a day. We
provide free taxi/airline transportation nationwide for America's child prostitutes who wish to
escape prostitution and live in our home.
Our hotline staff works closely with law enforcement to rescue children from vile, dominating
pimps.
Our home features an on-site school and college placement program. After youngsters complete
our rigorous and comprehensive program of academic and life-skills education, caseworkers are
available to provide ongoing case management to hundreds of graduates.

Impact:
A donation to the organization would assist them in their mission

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2016

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

$14,758
4,134,315

2,160
$4,151,233

0.4%
99.6%
0.1%

100.0%

$3,594,506
155,497
95,430

$3,845,433

$305,800

93.5%
4.0%
2.5%

100.0%

$1,516,182

Janet C. Jones; Dr. Lois Lee; Francis Shelley; Patti Massman Neuwirth; David L. Boyd;
Robert M. Christie

7

Notes

9/14/2018List Date

FEIN















































 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

 1,400,000

 1,600,000

 1,800,000

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Donations as of 9/14/2018


	Procedural Items - CMFA
	CMFA - Procedural Items.pdf
	CMFA Staff Report - Brookside Crossing (IR)
	CMFA Staff Report - Briar Crest Rosecrst (IR)
	CMFA Staff Report - Urban Discovery (FR) 8 28 15
	CMFA Staff Report - Terracina Oaks II (FR)
	CMFA Staff Report - Villa la Esperanza (FR)
	CMFA Staff Report - Staff Amendments
	First Amended CMFA Program Administration Agreement 150618
	CMFA - Informational Items
	CFSC - Procedural Items
	CHARITABLE GRANT GUIDELINES 03 21 2014
	Charities by Name
	Charities
	Donations Chart

	CMFA Staff Report - Parkside   Rockwell (IR)
	CMFA Staff Report - Aurora (IR)
	CMFA Staff Report - Escondido Gardens (FR)
	CMFA Staff Report - California Armenian Homes (FR)
	CMFA Informational Items A-I PACE
	Procedural Items - CFSC
	CMFA - Procedural Items.pdf
	CMFA Staff Report - Brookside Crossing (IR)
	CMFA Staff Report - Briar Crest Rosecrst (IR)
	CMFA Staff Report - Urban Discovery (FR) 8 28 15
	CMFA Staff Report - Terracina Oaks II (FR)
	CMFA Staff Report - Villa la Esperanza (FR)
	CMFA Staff Report - Staff Amendments
	First Amended CMFA Program Administration Agreement 150618
	CMFA - Informational Items
	CFSC - Procedural Items
	CHARITABLE GRANT GUIDELINES 03 21 2014
	Charities by Name
	Charities
	Donations Chart

	Charities by Date
	Charities by Name
	Charities
	Copy of Donations Chart
	CMFA Treasurer's Report 09.30.2018 v3.pdf
	CMFA Treasurer's Report 09.30.2018 v2
	CMFA Treasurer's Report 09.30.2018 v3




